

SOUTH WEST VOLLEYBALL ASSOCIATION
.....

Minutes of an Executive meeting held on April 10th 1980 at the Wills Halls of Residence Bristol University.

80/19 There were present.

Miss W Kelman
Mr R Richards
Mr D Kinder

Mr J Brehaut
Mr H Ahluwalia
Mr R Insley.

80/20 Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed as a true record.

80/21 Matters Arising There were none.

80/22 Apologies

The meeting expressed concern that there were a large number of officers and area representatives missing without apology.

80/23 Reports

- a) Secretary - Mr Richards reported on his meeting with Mr Reynolds to plan courses for 1980/81.
He further reported an increase in the number of affiliated clubs to 74 - 10 up on the previous year.
- b) Coaching - no report received
- c) Competitions - Mr Ahluwalia reported that all leagues had been completed but that there had been serious problems of unplayed matches in Division Two (Men).
He stated that a number of teams might have to be promoted from Div 2 because of a lack of response for Div 1 and a large entry for Div 2.

Comp entries were as follows :-

U 20 3 men 3 ladies - to be re arranged at a one court hall.
Senior Ladies - 5 teams
Senior Men - 2 teams - at Exeter but on altered date.
U 16 - had already taken place with much success at Yate.

80/24 Competitions Budget 1980 / 81

Expenditure was predicted as follows :-

Sports Halls (Leagues) 3 x £100	£ 300
(Cups) a) U 16	70
b) U 20	50
c) Senior Ladies	50
d) Senior Men	100
Pennants	100
Postage and duplication	50
Scorepads and misc	20
	£740

Agreed to change the following fees

Competition	Expected entry	fee	Anticipated income
Leagues	25	£12 + £3	£300
Cups U/20 /Senior	20	£7.50 deposit	£150
U16	12	£5.00	£60
			£510

It is hoped to make up the shortfall by the use of free facilities where possible.

80/25

Area Reports

- a) Poole - Mr Brehaut reported on the satisfactory progress of the National Finals work.
- b) Swindon - Mr Kinder reported on a successful end to the league season with a cup tournament to come. The preparations for the Hambro tournament were well in hand. A club coach award course was to be run at Raf Lyneham in May.
- c) Bristol - Mr Insley reported on the Bristol League - successful as far as the Ladies were concerned but of limited success for the men - due to poor organisation. However improvement had been made and he expected the league to take tams from a wider area in the next season.
- d) Woodspring - Mr Richards reported on the programme that had been developed of meetings, tournaments and coaching courses for the Woodspring area.

80/26

Development Plan.

Mr Richards reported that following his discussions with Mr Reynolds the plan of courses would be as decided at the last meeting.

Mr Kinder indicated that Wiltshire would like to run a Teachers Award Course and that he would liaise with the P.E. Adviser.

Mr Richards hoped to arrange a Preliminary Coaches Award Course for Bristol with the Bristol and West Association.

80/27

Junior Development

Camp to take place at Priory School on 26/27th July.

Mr Jones to take charge of domestic affairs.

Mr Richards to arrange coaches and school facilities.

Finance - Grants from EVA (£25) and Sports Council - otherwise self financing.

80/28

Grant Aid

The following grants were agreed - Taunton £15, Weymouth £30.

Mr Richards to write to these areas.

80/29

Commonwealth Tournament

Mr Richards reported on the action that had taken place to date. He was critical of the speed with which the Central Committee had provided dates, and other details.

Agreed not to apply for a second pool.

80/30

Date of Next Meeting.

To be decided at the AGM at Swindon on June 1st.

80/31

A.O.B.

- a) EVA Admin Conference. - Mr Brehaut to attend as Regional Representative. Mr Richards, Mr Jones and Miss Kelman to be there in their own right.
- b) European Cup - agreed to help Speedwell in whatever way possible toward their European Cup entry.